From: Shutt, Doug [mailto:Doug.Shutt@illinois.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 4:08 PM

To: McDonaid, leffrey

Subject: Well Files

Jeft,

Attached are the screen dumps of the two wells in Waverly and the casing report for the Futuregen well. The Criswell
was just plugged on 6/16/14. | have also attached a copy of the plugging affidavit.

My database does not have any complaints from Morgan County. | falked to my local Inspector and he-does not recall
any complaints of contamination in the area.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Doug Shutt

Office of Oil and Gas Resource Managament
One Natural Resources Way

Springfield, IL 62702

217 782-7756






ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Office of Mines and Minerals
Division of Oit and Gas One Naturat Resources Way
(217) 782-7756 Springfield, {llinois 62702/1271

O0G-6 WELL PLUGGING REPORT

TYPE OF WELL: 0PRODUCTION O CLASS I O GAS STORAGE 0 REPLUG =OTHER é S

PERMITTEE: Pfﬂféﬂ% Eﬁ"’? PERMITTEE & 69)4;\
WELL NAME: CPJ-SMA/#/L/{PERM;T#: /w*REFERENCE#;Q__QéQ‘g

(!SSUE DATE IF NO RUMBER

county /TP G

SECTION _/& < twp /.3 4/ RANGE, 4
Location: /7% T NORTH, OR

FT. SOUTH, AND FT. EAST: OR
FT. WESTOF THE  ~9 CORNER OF THE _ 5 &
QUARTER OF THE QUARTER OF THE
QUARTER OF THE QUARTER.
WELL DATA:
SURFACE ELEVATION: &/ & FT. PRODUCING / INJECTION mr}zrwéés
TOTAL DEPTH OF WELL [ %Y ] FT. FROM __/FE/ 0 /€
PLUGGED BACK TOTAL DEPTH FT. FROM _}’% 3 £ TO_ 3&xA1 6
BASE OF FRESHWATER ZONE FT. FROM __ 6% . £ 10 3é94. 7
WORKABLE COALS PRESENT AT FT. FROM TO

DESCRIBE PREVIQUS PLUGBACK PROCEDURE:

DETAILS OF PLUGGING:; Vi {

FLepwitn  Cement | $90 42 ) FRoM_ Y6 7 10 &  er

{ROTARY MUD, WELLBORE FhUD, CEMENT, OR OTHER MATERIALS)

FILLED WITH FROM O FT.
FILLED WITH FROM TO FT.
FILLED WITH FROM TO FT.
FILLED WITH FROM TO FT.
FILLED WITH FROM TO FT.
FILLED WITH FROM TO FT.
FILLED WiTH FROM TO FT.
Comments:

1L £72-019K (Rev 7/02) [OVER)



WELL BATA:

CASING SIZE | SETTING | SACKS | HOLE | EST.TOP | AMOUNTOF
DEPTH | CEMENT | SIZE OF CASING
: CEMENT | REMOVED
SURFACE /6 /7?’ 99-9 Q Adone
INTERMEDIATE/ | L ! _ | Y, »
MINE STRING/OR | [) 5 //ﬁ 4/@/) S A €
LINER S CoE
PROBUCTION f%" (7).57@ 775 |° w8 | soae

St Y347 O none

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that [ hsyé‘éxamined thiz formn incleding sccompanying statements and documents,

and to the best of my knowledge, it is true, correet and complete.

Signatore of Permittes or Designee . D?Piuggin began /,4
7

Address Prate Plugging Completed

City, Stwate, Zip

T
O Inspector present {iuring'plugging operatinns T
Inspector Signature ‘ Astivity Date
Inspector Signature Activity Date
Inspector Signatore Activity Date
Ab [nspector not present during plugging operations
Auzhorization for Inspector not being present
Manager Signature Date

o -
O  plugging information seat to District Cffice

= Inspector site visit to pick up plugging information

5—/7/¢

Date

Inspector



Cementing Service Report

yaza

Page 4
fob Type: Cemen Plug ]
Well Hame and Nember; Location {Legalj: Service Date: 61602014 Treatment No:  01-24483 1,
Criswell 1-16 {Joachim Obs) Stage: IDistricE
Pool/Fieid: Formation: Rig Name: FWS 135CTU
St Peterlioachim {B)fGalesville Weli Data
County/Parish: State: APi. No. |Bit Size: CSG/Liner Size: |8 5/8
Morgan _ iL Total Depth: 1478 Welght: 32
Customer Rame: PANHANDLE EASTERN { | rot [ ] cabie Footega: 2604
Street: Biud typa: Grade: J55
] ast| | BHcT Thread: 8]
City: {State [Zip: Réud Density: Lees Ft Shoe Jts:
Special Instructions: Mud Viscosity: |Disp. Capacity:
Plug Well Through Coil Tubing Unit From 1478' To Surface Note: Include Foctage From Ground Level to Head in Disp. Capacity.
Shoe Float Stage 100l
Type: | Depth: { Type: | Depth: | Type: T Depth:  Type: ] Depth;
Head & Plugs 6 [ ] op Squeeze Job
Is CasingfTublng Securad? [7] Yes | | No ] oounle  ghe {34 Tool Tail Pipe
Lift Prossure: Job Scheduied For: 1 Sigle [] weight Type: Depth: | Size: Depth:
Pressure Limit.___ 3500 616114 g8:00 | L] Swage [} Grade |
Bump Plg fo: Arvive Location: Knockoff | ] Thread Tubing Volume:
Rotate: OB/G/14 8:00 [Top (] R w|LJ 786 £ DP-[Caging V. Below:
Reciprocate: Left Location: iBot (I R[] WiDepth: 1478 |Annular Volume:
Ho of Ceatrailzers: 611614 13:00 Totsl Volume:
Pressure Voiume Pumped | Inject | Fuid | Fluld Sarvice Log Detall
TIME | TBGI/D.P] Cssing | Increm. |Cumulat] Rate Type |[Density: Pre Job Safety Meeling:
- - - - - - - - Brk. Cire.
514 50.0 - 10 10,0 0.5 Ha0 8.3 St Cmt.
.35 500 |- 800 101.0 20 Cmt 14.0 St. Disp.
10:26 2500 L 134 114.0 2.0 H20 8.3 Shd. Pull Tubing To Surface
10:32 }- - - - - - - Displace 1 Bbl
10:.37 6500 |- 10 1150 |20 H20 83
Remarks:
System | No.of [Yelid Cu. Stusry Mixed
Code | Sacks | FI/SK Composition of Cernenting Systams BBLS | Dens.
1 350.0 1.30 Class A +1.25% Tic+ 6% NFL 810 145
2
3
4
5
s o
Breakdown Fluid Type: Volumn; [Density: iPress: TMax: Min:
[ Beskation 50, Runfing S0. CirculgtionLost [ | Yes [v] Mo ICement Cirulated to SurE  N/A BBLS
Brkcivan: Final: P& Displacement Vol: 14 BBLS Type of Wall:
Wsh Thru Pis: | | Yes| | B Y ] Measured Displacment | ] Wiirehoe| L Of [ ] storeage [ ] Guine Water
{Perforations: to Instant Shut in Pressure: Gas [} Injecion ] wildcat
o Signeture of Customer Authorized Agent: Slignature of FWS Representative;
io {bstom job|Craig Pawdan
to {after joty)




RANKLIN

Cementing Service Report

VLY

ELL Page 1
©ervices— [Job Type:
Well Name and Number: Locstian {Legal): Service Date: | 6/14/2014 Tireatment No: | 01-24483 iL
Criswell 1-16 {Joachim Obs) (A District:
PoollField: Formation; Rig Name: FWS #136CTU
St. PeterlJoachin (Bi/Galesvills Weil Data
CountyiParish: State: APl. No. |Bit Size: CS8GILIner Size: {85/8 {5172
Morgan IL Totai Depth: 4267 Weight: 32 17
Customer Name:  PANHANDLE EASTERN [ 1Rt [ cabie Footage: 2604 {1663
Street: Mud fype: Grade:; J55 JE5
] BsT ] BHCT Thread: 2R 3R
Ciy: {State: 1Zip: Mud Density: {Less Ft Shoe Jts:
Special Instructions: Mud Viscosity: | Disp. Capacity:
Plug Well Through Coil Tubing Unit From 4267 To 1381 Note: Inciude Footage From Ground Level to Head in Disp. Capacity.
Shoe Float Stage Too!
Type: | Depth: | Typer | Depth; | Tvpe:  Depth:  Type: [ Depth:
] i
Hieadi £ Plugs |[7] T8G [ | D Squeeze Job
|is CasingfTubing Secared? [5] Yes [ { No L] Doutle IS 13/ Tool Tall Pipe
Lift Pressure: Job Scheduled For: | L1 Single Welght Type: Depth: | Size:  Depth:
Pressure Limit: 611414 12:00 | L} Swage (] Grage | |
Bump Plig to: Arrive Location: ] knockoit  |[[] Thread Tabing Voiume:
Rotate: 05/1114 12:00 [Top (] RJ wil] ™6 [} 0P-ig35ing V. Beiow:
Reciprocate: teft Location: Bot (] R{| WiDepth: 4210 [Asnulsr Volume:
No of Centralizers. Bi4114 1300 | Total Volume:
Pressure Vourme Pumped | mject | Fauud | Fluid Service Log Detall
TIME |TBGID.P| Casing | increm. |Cumuist! Rate Type | Density| Pre Job Safety Meefing:
- - - - - - - - Bik. Girc.
10:43 50.0 - 5.0 5.0 0.5 H20 8.3 St Cmt.
1055 24500 |- 1130 118.0 20 Cmt, 4.5 SL Disp.
14:53 2800 13- 140 132.0 20 H20 8.3 Shd.
1200 |- R - : - R -
Remarks:
System | Mo.of |Yelid Cu. Slutry Mixed
Code | Sacks | FT/SK Composition of Cementing Systems BBLS | Dens.
k) 480.0 1.30 Class A +1.26% Tic + 8% NFL-211 113.0 |14.5
2
3
4
5
& -
Breakdown Fiuld Type: Volumn: {Density: |Press: TMax: TWin:
1] Heskation S0. | | Ruaning SQ. iCirculation Lost | | Yes [¥] 4o  |Cement Cinsisted to Sutk:  N/A BBLS
{Brkdwn: Final: PSI _ |Dispiacement Vol 14.1 BBLS Type of Welk:
thThruPls:[] Yes{ ] No FT.  1l<] Mensures Displacment | | Wireline| L} OF [] Storeage  [] Brine Water
Perforations: i Instant Shut in Pressure; [/} Gas ] mmjecion £ wikdoat
0 1Signature of Customer Authorizad Agent. Signature of FWE Repvesentative:
10 (before jobj{Craig Powden
o (after job)




ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Office of Mines and Minerals
Division of Qil and Gas One Natural Resources Way
(217) 782-7756 Springfield, lllincis 62702-1271

0G-20 INSPECTORS CASING AND CEMENT REPORT
WORK TYPE: (REW WELL OCONVERSION ODOPH 0 DEEPENING 0PLUGBACK

OPERATOR: Flﬁﬁ!&(& 604 l&&(ﬁﬁ(él/ﬁ/ﬂ'&nﬁe

wernave:_ onibor Lost hole #1 s 010 §5 8

LOCATION: REFERENCE#__ oo
COUNTY: 7/{7 o7 ?dﬂ SECTION: _‘?_"ém__ TOWNSHIP: M RANGE:_?EV_
DRILLING GONTRACTOR: A&S (‘/f/ Son

CEMENTING COMPANY: Se¢ 4W£§ 2 O pf/cj Services CITY!ST Ié

@ f" &l r
NAME CITY / STATE
) CASING SIZE SETTING DEPTH HOLE SIZE SACKS OF TOP CF TOFP
CEMENT CEMENT DETERMINED BY

SURFACE 35; :' / 40,1 ‘ 3¢ 450 0 &ire
minestainG | /6 S26- | 30 | 2w | o aee

}ﬁggsomﬁ /0*{ {3?_55‘ /t//% 75{} ) 0 e

PRODUCTION

MINE STRING REPORT 1IF NOT DRILLED THROUGH PILLAR:

SIZE OF MINE STRING: __FT. DEPTE: . HOLE SIZE;

NO. OF SACKS OF CEMENT FROM THE UMBRELLA OR CAVE CATCHER TO SURFACE:

NO. OF SACKS OF CEMENT FROM CASING SEAT TO MINE FLOCR:

4 N
PLUGBACK / REMEDIAL CEMENTING / SQUEEZE JOB REPORT:

TOTAL DEPTH OF THE WELL: FT. PLUGBACK: FROM TO FT.
DETAILS OF PLUGBACK:
REMEDIAL CEMENTING DOWN THE BACKSIDE OF CASING: FROM TO FT.

NUMBER OF SACKS OF CEMENT USED FOR REMEDHAL CEMENTING OR SQUEEZE JOB:

COMMENTS BY INSPECTOR:

I
i

[3-20-

SIGNATURE OF OPERATOR OR DESIGNEE DATE DATE
/ a/’aﬂ/ L/
SIGNATURE OF REP, OF CEMENTING CO. DATE MANAG AUTHORIZATION DATE

(iF INSPECTOR MNOT PRESENT)






yReF#  Japi#  |oPeR#  [weELLNnAME 000 PERMIT # |ISSUE DATE
13585 | 1213700346 |622 WHITLOCK #7-15 051720  4/26/1996

LOCATION SEC |TWNSHP |RNGE |COUNTY NAME ||TYPE
1441S 0045E NWc 15 13N 08W |MORGAN 0BS
||[DATEPLUGGED |AUTH |PRF FUND | ISTATUS ]TA EXP  TADENIED TADENYCODE
| CONV A 11/12/1995

Address1:

111615 OLD ROUTE 66
Address 2 :

|

;ZGLENARM i 2536
Phone #: Fax i :
(@menaen (@17)

1 oees
1 | 03/15/1993

ttee | Permittee Status
Status Change Date
A | 9271991

. Status |
LNP ‘







755i EQUATION

H 20000”

Memo

: AMENDED 6—12 95, SHAKOPEE 2144 T0 2420 ADDED DES

WELL DATA PAGE 2 | REF # REES MH'TLOCKW” Permitiee » JZZ] Ny
| INTERSTART | INTEREND |  FORMATION | PACK/TUB DEPTH | STATUS | PLUG MATRL | PLUG TOP ||PLUG BOTTOM S
2144 2420 |SHAKOPEE 2053 |A } GOTO |
2684 2744 |ONEOTA A PAGE1 &
3018 3155 |POTOSI A
| PART | PASS/FAIL | PASS/FAIL DATE | WITNESSED | e o
i PASS 6/4/1991 YES me- o oL e
n FAIL 6/28/1991 SDN e ] - _ :
_CASING TYPE | CASING SIZE | CASING DEPTH|| CASING CMT || CASINGBIT || TOC | FUV GEMENT YIELD |/DETERBY | PLGD TOP |
1-SURF 16.00 200 240 17.00 0 118 |CALC
3-PROD 8.63 2197 900 1100 138 118 |CALC
4-LINER 5.50 4250 400 7.88
MAP ELEVATION : |GROUNDLEVELELEVAHON FHESHWMWERDEPTH ETOTALDEPTH PBTD {ﬁﬁ§r
B ‘f““‘ 250)| | 661H | 411!| 4250“ 4070|
MIP: | MIPDETERBY:| MIR 1MIFITYPE INCDATE: | OG-18RECD







{REF# APl

203036 [[1213700349 ||

||DATEPLUGGED [aUTH |
16/16/2014 ORIG

_ Oper Name :

| PAN GAS STORAGE, L.L.C. (ATTN: D.F. HAGEMANN)

Address1:

jj__11e15 OLD ROUTE 66

Address2:
|

G e

| GLENARM L

] 62536

Phone#:  Fax#:

(217) 625-2841

AlESy e

Valid Addr

} Receiv- | Test | Bri
| __able Status Status

Permi ee ||
Status

Permittee Status
Change Date

NP NP

|

A

~ |/PERMIT # ISSUEDATE s
F001410 9/21/1965

39 5714|

|

| 01/02/1 591”, ]







WELL DATA PAGE 2 | REF #: ‘é";‘r"e CRISWELL #1-16

Permittee # Jsee CLOSE ‘

MAP ELEVATION :| GROUND LEVEL ELEVATION :

FRESH WATER DEPTH : | TOTAL DEPTH :| PETD: |

o M emi][ J sl
MIP: |MIPDETERBY: MIR: |MIRTYPE: NCDATE:  [OG-18RECD:

|... Sl
I

i

I
|

Memo

INTER START | INTER END FORMATION PACK/TUB DEPTH | STATUS | PLUG MATRL | PLUG TOP | PLUG BOTTOM
1861 1876 |JOACHIM p CEMENT 0 4267 | GOTO |
PAGE 1|
PART | PASS/FAIL | PASS/FAIL DATE | WITNESSED s
Calc
-5t |
CASING TYPE | CASING SIZE | CASING DEPTH | CASING CMT | CASINGBIT |/ TOC | FUV CEMENTYIELD | DETERBY | PLGD TOP |
1-SURF 16.00 180 220 12.25 539 118
2-INTER 12.50 1150 400 0 118
|3-PROD 8.63 2676 975 0 1.18







